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ADDENDUM #1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP #40-15

Union Cemetery Enclosure Wall

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP #40-15 Union Cemetery
Enclosure Wall.

The following questions have been asked and answered.

Q: Are out-of-state contractors precluded from performing the work?
A: Out-of-state contractors are not excluded from submitting a proposal.

Q: Is a Performance and Payment Bond required?  Is a Bid Bond required—if so, 5% or
10%?

A: The only bond required is a Labor & material Payment bond.

Q: On page 2, under Scope of Work, para. C, it states an alternate work item will be required
for repair of Family plot granite post and rails. Also, 055200-1 states that the work
includes refinishing 6 family enclosure iron rail. The bid form does not have this
alternate listed. What is included?

A: Repair of the granite pillars among the family plots is listed in the Proposal form as
Alternate 1, Union Cemetery granite pillar repair. As we were unable to observe the
granite pillars cited due to snow depth, please leave alternate 1 blank.

Q: Are there any City permit fees required?
A: Permits are required but there will be no cost.

Q: Spec seems to indicate both repair and replacement of slate sign—is this at Contractor’s
option?

A: Please price out repairing the existing slate sign to match with like material and
engraving on both ends of the existing sign, which will remain in place.

All else will remain unchanged from the original RFP document.

Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal, failure to do so may subject a proposer
to disqualification.

End of Addendum #1


